

BROOKLYN COLLEGE
OF
THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
FACULTY COUNCIL

Meeting of 5/10/2011

The Committee on Graduate Curriculum and Degree Requirements herewith submits its recommendations in Curriculum Document 203

SECTION A-V: CHANGE IN EXISTING COURSES

3

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Ball – Art
James Cox – Computer and Information Science
Namulundah Florence – Education, Chair
Renison Gonsalves – English
Atiba Griffith - Student Representative
Frimette Kass-Shraibman – Accountancy

Members of Faculty Council with any questions are urged to contact Namulundah Florence at NFlorence@brooklyn.cuny.edu or (718) 951-3893 prior to the meeting.

Material located with ~~strike through~~ is to be deleted and material underlined is to be added.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Pages
SECTION A-V: CHANGES IN EXISTING COURSES	
Department of Theater	
THEA 7721X Theater Practicum	3
THEA 7722X Theater Practicum	4
THEA 7723X Theater Practicum	5
THEA 7724X Theater Practicum	6

Material located with ~~strike through~~ is to be deleted and material underlined is to be added.

SECTION A-V: CHANGES IN EXISTING COURSES

Department of Theater

Changes in course description and pre-requisites

FROM:

THEA 7721X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty, ~~in the Brooklyn College Center for the Performing Arts. (Theater 7721X [777.09X] is not open to students who have completed Theater 777.9X.)~~

Prerequisite: permission of the ~~chairperson~~.

TO:

THEA 7721X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty.

Prerequisite: permission of the head of concentration.

Rationale: The bulletin description for this course is out of date; we are submitting this curriculum document to reflect current practices. Students complete production work and projects in a variety of settings and spaces, not just at the Brooklyn Center of the Performing Arts. Theater 777.9X is an inactive course that is no longer offered. In addition, it is now customary for heads of concentrations in the Department of Theater to give their advisees permission to take Theater Practicum, not the department chairperson.

Date of departmental approval: April 12, 2011

Effective date of the change: Fall, 2011

Material located with ~~strike through~~ is to be deleted and material underlined is to be added.

SECTION A-V: CHANGES IN EXISTING COURSES

Department of Theater

Changes in course description and pre-requisites

FROM:

THEA 7722X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty, ~~in the Brooklyn College Center for the Performing Arts. (Theater 7721X [777.09X] is not open to students who have completed Theater 777.9X.)~~

Prerequisite: permission of the ~~chairperson~~.

TO:

THEA 7722X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty.

Prerequisite: permission of the head of concentration.

Rationale: The bulletin description for this course is out of date; we are submitting this curriculum document to reflect current practices. Students complete production work and projects in a variety of settings and spaces, not just at the Brooklyn Center of the Performing Arts. Theater 777.9X is an inactive course that is no longer offered. In addition, it is now customary for heads of concentrations in the Department of Theater to give their advisees permission to take Theater Practicum, not the department chairperson.

Date of departmental approval: April 12, 2011

Effective date of the change: Fall, 2011

Material located with ~~strike through~~ is to be deleted and material underlined is to be added.

SECTION A-V: CHANGES IN EXISTING COURSES

Department of Theater

Changes in course description and pre-requisites

FROM:

THEA 7723X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty, ~~in the Brooklyn College Center for the Performing Arts. (Theater 7724X [777.09X] is not open to students who have completed Theater 777.9X.)~~

Prerequisite: permission of the ~~chairperson~~.

TO:

THEA 7723X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty.

Prerequisite: permission of the head of concentration.

Rationale: The bulletin description for this course is out of date; we are submitting this curriculum document to reflect current practices. Students complete production work and projects in a variety of settings and spaces, not just at the Brooklyn Center of the Performing Arts. Theater 777.9X is an inactive course that is no longer offered. In addition, it is now customary for heads of concentrations in the Department of Theater to give their advisees permission to take Theater Practicum, not the department chairperson.

Date of departmental approval: April 12, 2011

Effective date of the change: Fall, 2011

Material located with ~~strike through~~ is to be deleted and material underlined is to be added.

SECTION A-V: CHANGES IN EXISTING COURSES

Department of Theater

Changes in course description and pre-requisites

FROM:

THEA 7724X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty, ~~in the Brooklyn College Center for the Performing Arts. (Theater 7724X [777.09X] is not open to students who have completed Theater 777.9X.)~~

Prerequisite: permission of the ~~chairperson~~.

TO:

THEA 7724X Theater Practicum

Minimum of 60 hours; 3 credits each term

Assigned theater production work and projects, supervised by faculty.

Prerequisite: permission of the head of concentration.

Rationale: The bulletin description for this course is out of date; we are submitting this curriculum document to reflect current practices. Students complete production work and projects in a variety of settings and spaces, not just at the Brooklyn Center of the Performing Arts. Theater 777.9X is an inactive course that is no longer offered. In addition, it is now customary for heads of concentrations in the Department of Theater to give their advisees permission to take Theater Practicum, not the department chairperson.

Date of departmental approval: April 12, 2011

Effective date of the change: Fall, 2011

Material located with ~~strike through~~ is to be deleted and material underlined is to be added.